

*“He toa taki tini taku toa,
E hara i te toa taki tahi”
“My strength will only be achieved
Because of the efforts of us all.”*

Rātū 17 Paenga-whāwhā 2018

**Council Chambers, 175 Rimu Road, Paraparaumu
10.00 am**

Committee Membership:

Rupene Waaka (Ngā Hapū o Ōtaki) (Chair)	Kirsten Hapeta (Ngā Hapū o Ōtaki)
Chris Gerretzen (Te Āti Awa ki Whakarongotai – Charitable Trust)	Andre Baker (Te Āti Awa ki Whakarongotai – Charitable Trust)
Carol Reihana (Ngāti Toa Rangatira)	Hohepa Potini (Ngāti Toa Rangatira)
Mayor K Gurnathan (Kāpiti Coast District Council)	Cr James Cootes (Kāpiti Coast District Council)

ITEM	ORDER PAPER	(*denotes paper attached)	PAGE
1	Karakia		
2	Apologies		
3	Public Speaking Time		
4	Additional agenda items		
<u>Updates / Other Matters</u>			
7	* Matters Under Action		
8	Iwi updates		
9	Treaty Settlements – overview from each iwi		
10	Council update		
11	State Highway Renaming update – Vince Fallon		
12	Correspondence		
13	Other Business		
<u>In Confidence</u>			
14	Update: Long Term Plan Submission – Mahina-a-rangi Baker		

TE WHAKAMINENGA O KĀPITI
17 Paenga-whāwha 2018

Item	Action	Person Responsible	Notes/Update	Timeframe
Response to Mr David Moore	Mr Moore attended the 24 October meeting to speak about waste management and concerns about non-compliance of the Hokio Landfill with consent conditions.	Sarah Stevenson	Update 6 March 2018. A response has been discussed and a letter is being drafted for the Chair to sign on behalf of TWOK.	Next Meeting 17 April 2018
<i>Kahe Te Rau-o-te-rangi</i>	<i>Mr Baker asked for a response regarding the desire to honour Kahe Te Rau-o-te-rangi.</i>	<i>Mahinarangi Hakaraia/Kat Cuttriss</i>	<i>A response was provided to the Trust. The Trust were to consider the response at the next board meeting.</i>	<i>Closed</i>
Biosolids	Ms Hakaraia committed to arranging a meeting with Martyn Cole and Sean Mallon.	Mahinarangi Hakaraia	Update 6 March 2018. A meeting with Martyn Cole was held 10 th April.	Next Meeting 17 April 2018
Te Reo on Local radio	Ms Hapeta will to work with wānanga to arrange a discussion with BeachFM regarding opportunities.	Kirsten Hapeta	Update 6 March 2018 - Ongoing	Next Meeting 17 April 2018
Papakainga Housing Toolkit	Ms Williams committed to talking with Regulatory Manager Natasha Todd to discuss approach to the production of a tool kit for people who are keen to move forward with Papakainga Housing. Ms Hapeta will be the point of contact and lead the work on such a Papakainga Housing tool kit through the ART Forum.	Nicki Williams/ Kirsten Hapeta	Update 6 March 2018 – discussions have been undertaken by Nicki with Natasha Tod and regulatory Team. Further update to be provided at next meeting.	Next Meeting 17 April 2018
New Zealand Federation of Multi Cultural Councils	Following introduction by the Mayor and distribution of background documentation, discussion took place at 6 March TWOK regarding endorsement of Kāpiti Multi Cultural Council and the nomination of a representative. Further discussion to take place at next meeting.	ART		Next Meeting 17 April 2018
Anzac Day	TWOK were invited to lay a wreath during the civic parade ceremony on Anzac Day in Paraparaumu. Potentially a different iwi could take a turn each year. It was agreed to confirm at the next meeting which iwi and the name of the person who would be laying the wreath.	Leyanne Belcher	A Wreath has been ordered after consultation with the Chair and it will be delivered to the nominated person the day before Anzac Day. Name of person to be confirmed at 17 April meeting.	Next Meeting 17 April 2018

